Public Document Pack

Petitions Committee

Meeting Venue: Cynulliad

Flemming Suite, Halliwell Centre, Trinity Cenedlaethol

College, Carmarthen Cymru
National

Meeting date: Assembly for
28 February 2012 Wales

Meeting time: ‘i/ ~
09:00

For further information please contact:

Abigail Phillips
Committee Clerk

029 2089 8421
Petition@wales.gov.uk

Agenda

1. Introduction, apologies and substitutions 09:00

New petitions 09:00-09:10
2.1 P-04-363 Town Centre Improvement Scheme for Fishguard (Page 1)

2.2 P-04-365 Protect buildings of note on the Mid Wales Hospital site (Pages 2 -
4)
2.3 P-04-366 Closure of Aberystwyth Day Centre (Pages 5 - 6)

2.4 P-04-367 Save our Hospital Services (Page 7)

2.5 P-04-368 Promote physical activity and health in Further Education colleges
(Pages 8 - 27)

2.6 P-04-369 Against the proposed Cardiff to Newport coastal path (Pages 28 -
29)

3. Updates to previous petitions 09:10-09:30

Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes

3.1 P-04-333 Stop neglect and abandonment of horses (Pages 30 - 32)

Housing, Regeneration & Heritage
3.2 P-03-200 The Glamorganshire Canal (Pages 33 - 34)



3.3 P-03-317 Hijinx Funding for Arts (Pages 35 - 45)

3.4 P-04-357 Allocating social housing in Wales (Pages 46 - 48)

Education & Skills
3.5 P-04-347 Property and Asset Review (Pages 49 - 54)

4. P-04-329 Control of noise nuisance from wind - Open-mic
Session 09:30-11:00 (Pages 55 - 57)

Introduction from Grwp Blaengwen Action Group
Stephen Dubé, Chair of Grwp Blaengwen Action Group
Bleddyn Williams, Grwp Blaengwen Action Group Member
Caryl Harris, Grwp Blaengwen Action Group Member
Lynn Morris, Grwp Blaengwen Action Group Member
Terrence Neil, Grwp Blaengwen Action Group Member

Paper to note
4.1 P-04-352 Save Roath Steam Laundry (Pages 58 - 59)



Agenda ltem 2.1

PET(4)-04-12 pla
P-04-363 Town Centre Improvement Scheme for Fishguard

Petition wording:

We, the undersigned, request that the National Assembly supports the call
on the Welsh Government to work with Pembrokeshire County Council to
ensure that investment is made in a Town Centre Improvement Scheme for
Fishguard, including pedestrian and traffic management measures. Such an
Improvement Scheme must improve the viability and sustainability of the
Town and make it fully accessible for all residents and visitors, including
those with mobility and other disability needs.

Petition raised by: Councillor Bob Kilmister
Date petition first considered by Committee: 7 February 2012

Number of signatures: 1,042

Page 1



Agenda Item 2.2

PET(4)-04-12 p2a

P-04-365 Protect buildings of note on the Mid Wales Hospital
site

Petition wording:

We call upon the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh Government
to list or otherwise protect buildings of note on the former Mid Wales
Hospital site. Unlisted but in the Conservation Area they are an invaluable
part of the architectural and social heritage of Talgarth.

Petition raised by: John Tushingham
Date petition first considered by Committee: 28 February 2012
Number of signatures: 206

Supporting information: The Brecon and Radnor County Asylum had a
Grand Opening in 1903. The souvenir booklet describes how thousands of
people were present and every nook and corner of the huge building was
inspected. Altogether the establishment was a wonder of its time. It is now
in an appalling state of decay but this important example of an early
Edwardian asylum of the compact arrow echelon style, designed by Giles,
Gough and Trollope, noted by Pevsner and on SAVE Britain’s’ Heritage,
Buildings at Risk register, is thoroughly worthy of conservation. Situated
approximately half a mile from Talgarth in outstandingly beautiful
countryside within the Brecon Beacons National Park, and Talgarth
Conservation Area, it has a special relationship with Talgarth. Loss of any of
the original/notable buildings would be an unacceptable loss of Talgarth’s
heritage assets.

Page 2



PET(4)-04-12 p2b

SAVE

BRITAIN'S HERITAGE

70 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6EJ

Petitions Committee of the Welsh Assembly
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

Wales

CF99 1NA

Abigail.Phillips@Wales.gov.uk

21 February 2012
Dear Ms Phillips,
Talgarth Hospital, Powys

We write to give our strong support to efforts to save the former mental asylum at
Talgarth. SAVE has been closely involved in finding solutions for a large number of
mental hospitals being made redundant since we published the first comprehensive
survey of the architecture of mental hospitals, Mind Over Matter in 1995. In our
experience these large Victorian and Edwardian hospitals are eminently suitable for
reuse. Almost all of them are built on fine south-facing sites to ensure there was
constant fresh air and sun in the wards.

They are often laid out on impressive formal geometric plans. The hospital at Talgarth is
on an arrow- shaped or echelon plan which gives all the wards good views out over the
beautiful surrounding countryside. In addition, the small courtyards behind provide
shelter from wind and intimacy of a small village.

We wish to point to three very successful examples of reuse of hospitals built on similar
plans.

The first is the former Exe Vale Hospital outside Exeter. This is built on a radial plan and
fell into a very serious state of decay considerably worse than Talgarth. It was
nonetheless successfully rescued and converted as a mixture of flats and houses by the
development company, Devington Homes. The hospital now makes extremely attractive
homes for families and retired people and every unit has been sold. The following link -
http://www.devingtonhomes.co.uk/devington-park.php illustrates how handsome the
buildings now look, how attractive the homes are within and also shows the very well
managed landscape around the hospital.

Page 3



The second example is the former hospital at Moorhaven which is on the edge of
Dartmoor National Park and is therefore very comparable to Talgarth. This has been
successfully converted to a village community with houses and cottages in the former
ward buildings and communal facilities in the hall, chapel etc.

The third is the former Warley Hospital outside Brentwood, Essex. This is laid out on an
intricate plan of three-sided courtyards comparable to the layout at Talgarth. The
courtyards have not been used for parking but have been planted as gardens providing
an extremely attractive approach and outlook for the houses. A similar plan could be
adopted at Talgarth.

The Talgarth Hospital buildings are situated in a conservation area and there should be
a strong presumption in favour of retention. We urge your authority to resist any
application for demolition of the original stone-built hospital buildings. Completed in
1903 these are well and substantially built and all of a piece built to a carefully
considered plan by the architects, Giles, Gough and Trollope.

The situation of the hospital outside Talgarth in the National Park means that a
substantial residential development can be created without the need for new buildings
that might be out of character in the park. There is also potential for a number of holiday
lets which would encourage tourism to the area. Self-catering accommodation is
becoming increasingly popular in all holiday destinations notably in Wales.

A number of the Talgarth buildings would adapt extremely well to this use.

A scheme along the lines we propose would leave the hospital surrounded by lawns
and its attractive landscape setting would remain as it was when it was first designed.
This is an exceptional opportunity to preserve a substantial complex of historic buildings
in their original setting.

Yours sincerely,

s

/

Marcus Binney
President, SAVE Britain’s Heritage

Cc:  Abigail Phillips, Petitions Committee Clerk, National Assembly for Wales~
Petitions, National Assembly for Wales
John Tushingham, MWHAANG Secretary
Virginia Brown, MWHAANG

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 2.3

PET(4)-04-12 p3a
P-04-366 Closure of Aberystwyth Day Centre

Petition wording:

We the undersigned call on the Welsh Government to consider if proposals
for day care for the vulnerable elderly, to be moved from a purpose built,
thirty year old Day Centre, to an unsuitable basement in an old building,
previously used as the Town Hall Aberystwyth, are compliant with statutory
requirements, and any relevant guidance. The County Council are planning
to demolish the Centre as part of a development to build a car park, a
supermarket and a retail outlet.

Petition raised by: Pamela Ellis
Date petition first considered by Committee: 28 February 2012

Number of signatures: 10 (An associated petition collected approximately
6,000 signatures)

Supporting information: The present Day Centre is a purpose built facility,
about thirty years old. It is in a convenient situation in the town centre, with
easy access, a large drop off point and is near a road safety crossing. It is
light and sunny, and can accommodate about 90 clients of mixed
dependency, in several spacious rooms. The envisaged centre is not quite
half the size and will only be able to cater for 32 clients in one main room.
At present those carers of disabled clients or those caring for victims of a
stroke, can have access to respite care on 2 or 3 days of the week. We feel
the move will discriminate against this group as already fewer people are
being assesses and referred by Social Services for this respite care. The
council have admitted there will be rationing. Because of difficulties of
access to the basement area, an outdoor, steep ramp with a 180 angle
turning point half way down has been built. We feel strongly that carers or
mobile chair users will have huge problems, particularly in stormy or icy
weather. The ceilings in the basement are low; there is a large pillar in the
centre of the room making it difficult to move wheelchairs or trolleys, natural
light levels are low as it is partially below ground and several doors have to
be navigated to access toilets. The old centre has a superb new kitchen
providing good meals, the weekly luncheon club, a valuable socially inclusive
option, has been closed already. In future, meals will be prepared elsewhere
and brought in. There will only be one area available for meals and all other
activities; thus space will be extremely limited. The local WVS presently
provides drinks and snacks; that will no longer exist. The present centre has
a large bathroom with a hoist, also laundry facilities, which were invaluable.

Page 5



The new centre will have a shower built into a toilet for assisted bathing,
which opens directly onto a communal area. As this is the only disabled
toilet, it will be difficult for a disabled client to access a toilet if another
client is having a shower. If the only new facility will only be able to cater for
32 clients, these will almost certainly have to be those needing respite cares,
so those older citizens who value the opportunity to enjoy time at the centre
to socialise, take part in activities, have a bath and enjoy a good meal will
not be able to do so. The present centre has a very pleasant garden with
seats, ample parking, a bay for dropping off people and is completely
accessible to all. The present centre is made available in the evenings to
groups of elderly, for example the Arthritis Care group fear that they will not
be able to cope with the ram, in the dark, for their evening meetings. The
new centre is on a dangerous main road turning, with heavy traffic use.
Former users of the basement when it was the Town Hall have complained
that it is too hot in the summer and cold and damp in the winter. The
heating system has been improved, but the present sash window are not
being replaced and there will be no air-conditioning installed. Whilst the
County Council have made efforts to meet our concerns, we strongly believe
that the proposed new centre is absolutely unsuitable and is vastly inferior in
the present centre. We would add that the Council have admitted that they
did not carry out a proper consultation. Hence the formation of this pressure

group.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 2.4

PET(4)-04-12 p4a
P-04-367 Save our Hospital Services
Petition wording:
- We the undersigned want to see ALL of our local health services

maintained and protected at Prince Philip Hospital.
- We oppose the downgrading of our hospital.

- We ask the Health Minister and the Welsh Labour Government to
review their plans as a matter of urgency.

Petition raised by: Rhydwyn Ifan
Date petition first considered by Committee: 28 February 2012

Number of signatures: Approximately 3,000 signatures

Page 7



Agenda Iltem 2.5

PET(4)-04-12 p5a

P-04-368 Promote physical activity and health in Further
Education colleges

Petition wording:
We call on the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh Government to
promote physical activity and health in Further Education colleges.

Petition raised by: Alun Jones
Date petition first considered by Committee: 28 February 2012
Number of signatures: 23

Supporting information: Physical Activity has the ability to enhance &
maintain not only the physical attributes of an individual but their overall
health & wellbeing. | believe FE Colleges need to have clear goals, targets to
increase participation in physical activity & recreational sports through a
well-structured, inclusive and fun programme that unites, includes & adapts
to the needs of the learners. The overall health of students can provide many
benefits to the performance of not only the college but Wales as a whole. We
do not only have a duty to promote physical activity, health & wellbeing but
to actively seek involvement in programmes that will inspire our students to
become healthier & more physically active.

| believe there is a wide gap and clear lack of promoting physical activity and
health amongst colleges of FE. There needs to be a clear strategy and
guidelines which colleges should have to meet. We have a duty to try and
promote physical activity and health amongst our students to improve the
general health of our nation.

Page 8



PET(4)-04-12 p5b
Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. \
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a’r Fro

Physical Activity, Health & Lifestyle in
Cardiff & Vale College

Strategy for Development

December 2011

Cardiff and Vale College
Coleg Caerdydd a’r Fro

1|Page
Page 9



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. \
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a’r Fro
Contents;

-—

. Introduction

2. Primary Research & Data
3. Key Areas of Focus

4. Conclusion

5. Bibliography

6. Appendices

2|Page
Page 10



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. \
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro
1. Introduction;

What the College aims to achieve:

‘Physical Activity has the ability to enhance & maintain not only the physical
attributes of an individual but their overall health & wellbeing. The College
aims to increase participation in physical activity & recreational sports
through a well structured, inclusive and fun programme that unites, includes &
adapts to the needs of the learners. The overall health of students can provide
many benefits to the performance of not only the college but Wales as a whole.
We do not only have a duty to promote physical activity, health & wellbeing
but to actively seek involvement in programmes that will inspire our students
to become healthier & more physically active.’ (Alun Jones, Lecturer in Public
Services, Cardiff & Vale College, 2011)

“There is widespread evidence that the benefits of increased physical activity
will contribute to better education and lifelong learning, socio-economic
regeneration and reduced crime as well as promoting Wales on the world
stage and most important of all, improvement to the health of the people of
Wales.” (Climbing Higher — Next Steps, Welsh Assembly Government, 2006a)

The main reason for this development strategy is to maximise the participation of
students in physical, sporting and recreational activities across Cardiff & Vale
College. Inactivity levels and obesity rates are increasing throughout Wales.
According to NHS statistics 57% of adults in Wales are classed as overweight or
obese and estimations predict that within 10 years that figure could rise to 85% (5).
More specifically it has been found that 53% of adults in Cardiff are overweight or
obese (11). It is commonly known that physical activity levels decrease with age. In
light of this extracurricular physical activity and sport within the college becomes
increasingly important.

As stated by the Welsh Assembly Governments social research department, over
three quarters of 16 year olds take part in extra-curricular sport and physical
recreation within school (8). However the level of inactivity in Wales for those no
longer in education is one of the highest in the UK, with estimates suggesting only
36% of males and 22% of females participate in the recommended levels of activity
(9). Therefore the college needs to ensure that levels of physical activity and
participation in sport amongst our students are of prime importance.

Physical activity and sport can be at the forefront of the colleges’ commitment to
improving the health and lifestyle of students. It is also widely recognised that sport
and physical activity are important for the development of social interaction skills
amongst people. Thus by increasing participation will enable students to improve
social skills such as speaking, listening, teamwork, leadership as well as maintaining
their own personal health. The overall strategy aims to maximise the contribution that
physical activity and sport can have on the well-being and development of our
students.

3|Page
Page 11



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. ‘
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro
WHAT ARE THE PHYSICAL ACTIVITY GUIDELINES?

Adults

The current Department of Health guidance recommends that adults accumulate 30
minutes of moderate intensity physical activity at least five times per week (5 x 30).
The key points underlying this guidance are:

¢ Moderate activity can be characterised by breathing slightly harder and feeling
slightly warmer than normal e.g. a brisk walk

¢ 30 minutes can be accumulated throughout the day in shorter bursts of 10-15
minutes

e A wide range of activities is beneficial including walking, cycling, dancing,
gardening etc

e These guidelines are the minimum required to achieve health benefits

Children and Younq People

Children and young people need more physical activity and it is therefore
recommended by the Department of Health that they should participate in physical
activity of at least moderate intensity for one hour every day (5 x 60). This can be
made up from a variety of activities across the day, including organised sport, play,
walking to school, physical education, or planned exercise.

(Source: Cardiff Physical Activity & Health Strategy, 2008-2011)

4|Page
Page 12



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. \
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro

2. Primary Research & Data

Background

As a college we should be providing the opportunity for students to participate in the
correct levels of physical activity in light of government targets. As previously
mentioned college students should be engaged in moderate to vigorous intensity
physical activity for at least 60 minutes every day (10), yet alarmingly it has been
found that 53% of adults in Cardiff are considered overweight or obese (11).

Considering that Cardiff and Vale College attracts the majority of students from this
demographic area it is highly important we develop a strategic plan to counter act
these statistics. There are many benefits to participating in physical activity for young
people of this age group, reduced body fat, reduced risk of CHD, obesity & mental
health issues. There is also the element of educating students on not only the risks
but more importantly the benefits of taking part in physical activity for long term
prosperity.

Objective

The pilot study was completed with the aim of finding out how much exercise
students aged 16-19 participate in over the duration of a week. In addition to this a
key target was to identify whether students felt the college was proactive in
encouraging participation in physical activity and sport.

Method

A questionnaire was created consisted of 2 key questions relating to the research
objective. A copy of the questionnaire can be found in appendix 1.

Participants

An opportunity sample of 213 students from the Faculty of Sport & Community
studies took part in the research. Students from the following areas of the faculty
took part in the pilot study; Sport, Public Services, Health & Social Care, Child Care,
Travel & Tourism and Catering & Hospitality. Prior to completion of the
questionnaire, students were told the purpose of the research so that informed
consent could be gained. In addition to this they were ensured that all responses
would be anonymous and confidential in order to increase the validity of responses.

5|Page
Page 13



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential.
Cardiff and Vale College

Results

Fig 3.1

Coleg Caerdydd a’r Fro

How many hours of exercise do you complete per

week?

50.00%

38.50%

40.00%

30.50%
Percentage of 3000% - 25.00%
female students .
aged16-19  20.00% -
10.00% - 2.94% 2.94%
0.00% - | | — : — :

Zero

Oneto Two Three to Four Fiveto Six Seven Plus

Number of Hours Exercise Per Week

Fig 3.1 demonstrates that the majority of females (38.5%) aged 16-19 exercise 1-2
hours per week. Fig 3.1 also shows that only 6% of females aged 16-19 take part in
the Welsh Assembly Governments recommendation of 5 + hours of physical activity

per week (1).

Fig 3.2

40.00%
35.00%
30.00%
25.00%
20.00%
15.00%

Percentage of male
students aged 16-19

10.00%
5.00%
0.00%

How many hours of exercise do you complete per
week?
36.00%
26.00%
19.00% 19.00%
Zero OnetoTwo  Three to Four Fiveto Six Seven Plus
Number of Hours Exercise Per Week

Fig 3.2 demonstrates that the majority of male students aged 16-19 exercise 3-4
hours per week (36%). Fig 3.2 also shows that 45% of males take part in the Welsh
Assembly Governments recommended 5+ hours per week of physical activity. The
main reason for the high percentage of activity levels amongst males could be due to
the course they study. For example out of the 43 males who filled in the
questionnaire, 40 were studying a sport or public services course which has physical
activity and participation in sport incorporated into the course.

6|Page

Page 14



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential.
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro

Fig 3.3

Do you think the college offers enough
opportunities to exercise and keep fit?

90%

79%

80%
70%
60%
Number of female 50%
students aged 16-19 40%
30% 1%
20% -
0% - |
Yes No

Female Student response (Yes or No)

Fig 3.3 demonstrates that 79% of female students aged 16-19 felt that the college
does not offer enough opportunities to keep fit and healthy.

Fig 3.4

Do you think the college offers enough
opportunities to exercise and keep fit?

100%

83%

80% -

0, -
Number of male 60%

students aged 16-19

40%
17%

.

Yes No
Male Student response (Yes or No)

20% —

0% -

Fig 3.4 demonstrates that 83% of male students aged 16-19 felt that the college
offers enough opportunities to keep fit and healthy. Once again the high percentage
could be down to the fact that the majority of males who completed the questionnaire
are on a sport or public services course and would therefore have access to gym
facilities and sporting opportunities on a regular basis.

7|Page
Page 15



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. \
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a’r Fro
Qualitative Data

Fig 3.5

Reasons for lack of participation in physical &
recreational activities

60%

50% -

40% -
Percentage of

30% -
students aged 16-19

20% -

10% -

0% -
College Issues Course Issues Other
Reasons for non-participation

Fig 3.5 demonstrates that 57% of students felt that the college needs to do more to
promote an active and healthy lifestyle.

Common responses included:
e There are not enough sports teams available at the college

e There is a lack of promotion and advertising of activities that are taking place
across the college

e There is a lack of alternative exercise opportunities such as zumba, dance,
aerobics, martial arts and yoga.

e There is not enough time in the college day to take part in physical activity or
sport (the gym is only open 12-2pm for students).

The graph also shows that 35% of students felt there are course issues that are
affecting their ability to take part in physical activity.

Common responses included:
e Tutors do not give any explanation of activities available to students.
¢ No activities are arranged for students as part of their course.

It is important to note that 8% of females stated that a key reason for non-
participation in sport is due to them feeling uncomfortable exercising around males.

8|Page
Page 16



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. ‘
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro
3. Key areas of focus

In light of the key findings from the pilot study, it is evident that there is an area for
improvement that needs to be addressed within Cardiff and Vale College with regard
to physical activity, health and lifestyle.

The following areas of focus will help to address the issues that have been identified.

a) A Health and Lifestyle Coach will be appointed who will be responsible for
creating and overseeing the programme. (Appendix 2 Fig 5.1)

b) A Cardiff & Vale College Physical Activity, Health & Lifestyle Steering Group will
be created that puts the health & wellbeing of students at the forefront of the
College (Appendix 2 Fig 5.2)

c) A healthy lifestyle festival ‘Lets get physical’ will run annually to engage and
motivate students to take part in the programme. (Appendix 4)

d) A 6 week tutorial programme which covers all aspects of physical activity and a
healthy lifestyle, including a gym induction. This programme is also to include the
OCN in Healthy Eating and Fitness. (Appendix 3)

e) To develop partnerships with organisations such as the Welsh Assembly
Government, Change 4 Life and Cardiff Health Alliance so that Cardiff and Vale
College is at the forefront with regard to promoting physical activity and health.

9|Page
Page 17



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. ‘
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro

4. Conclusion

The Physical Activity, Health & Lifestyle strategy will be responsible for the
implementation of the key focus areas within the college framework. The steering
group will have responsibility for monitoring, evaluating and implementing a
framework to provide evidence of achieving long term goals. We will select baseline
targets, goals and measures for the strategy which will give the college and outside
agencies evidence of progression in the improvement and increase of physical
activity and health within the college.

As a college we will be the leaders in the implementation of a strategic policy which
demonstrates our commitment to improving the health and lifestyle of our students.
We will continue to develop and research further into the activity levels of our
students providing an on-site referral scheme. This will allow students to contact the
health and lifestyle coach and build a rapport with that designated person. Guidance
and support will then be offered to individuals with reference to improving their levels
of physical activity.

As a college it is highly important we work closely with outside agencies such as,
changed4life, Sports Wales and the Welsh Assembly Government. There are
strategies currently being used by these organisations to improve physical activity
amongst the population of Wales. Therefore as a college we need to be more pro-
active and begin to implement their ideas along with our own initiatives to assist in
the development and improvement of students’ health.

10|Page
Page 18



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. \
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a’r Fro
5. Bibliography

Journals

(0) Welsh Assembly Government; Sport & Active Recreation in Wales; Climbing
Higher Strategy, 2003

(1) Cardiff Physical Activity & Health Strategy 2008 — 2011 Page 17

Websites

(2) Abbie Whitewick, Western Mail, 2011, http://www.walesonline.co.uk/news/health-
news/2009/09/19/obesity-in-wales-91466-24716418/) 18" November 2011

(3) Welsh Assembly Government, 2011
http://wales.gov.uk/newsroom/healthandsocialcare/2011/1103310obesity/?lang=en)
18" November 2011

(4) Active Adults Survey, Sports Wales, 2008-2009
http://www.sportwales.org.uk/research--policy/our-surveys/active-adults-survey.aspx
215 November 2011

(5) NHS Choices,2010
http://www.nhs.uk/Conditions/Obesity/Pages/Introduction.aspx 21st November 2011

(6) http://oxforddictionaries.com/definition/sport 21%' November 2011

(7) World Health Organisation, 2011, http://www.who.int/topics/physical_activity/en
21st November 2011

(8) Laura Anderson, Richard Thurston, Social research Division, Welsh
Government, 2010,
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/caecd/research/110328cypmonitoren.pdf Page 152, 21st
November 2011

(9) Sustrans, 2006, http://www.sustrans.org.uk/what-we-do/active-travel/active-
travel-information-resources/physical-activity-and-health-facts-and-fiqures 215t
November 2011

(10) Department of Health, Chief Medical Officers, Professor Dame Sally Davies,
CMO for England, Harry Burns, CMO for Scotland, Dr Michael McBride, CMO for
Northern Ireland, Dr Tony Jewell, CMO for Wales, July 2011
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod _consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/documents/digitalas
set/dh_128210.pdf 22" November 2011

(11) HSC & WB Operational Plan 2011-2014
http://www.cardiffhealthalliance.org/attributes/HSCWB 11-14/OpPlan 11-
14/07 HSCWB 2011-14 HealthyCities FINAL.pdf 22" November 2011

1MM|Page
Page 19



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential. \
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a’r Fro
6. Appendices

1. Questionnaire
2. Health and Lifestyle Coach / Steering group diagrams
3. OCN in Healthy Eating and Fitness

4. Health and Lifestyle Festival Documents

12|Page
Page 20



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential.
Cardiff and Vale College
Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro

1.
All responses to this questionnaire will be confidential so please answer honestly.

Please circle the relevant answers;

1. Age 16-19 20 +
2. Gender Male Female

3. How many hours of exercise do you complete per week?

0 1-2 3-4 5-6 7+

4. Do you think the college offers enough opportunities to exercise and keep fit?

Yes No

Please explain the answer above;

If you would like to be informed of the findings of this research please include your e-
mail address below;

E-mail address:

Thank you for your co-operation

13|Page
Page 21



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential.

Cardiff and Vale College
Coleg Caerdydd a’r Fro

2.
Fig. 5.1
Health & Lifestyle
Coach
Active Lifestyle Sport Active Recreation
Formal/Recreational
Walking to College
) Dance
Cycling to College Organised Exercise Classes
Commitment Walking
Performance Cycling
Excellence Swimming
Outdoor Adventurous Activities
Lunchtime Activities

Extra Curricular
Tutorial Activities
Paid Visits/Excursions

A

Lifestyle Factors I Weight Management

- ~__

Healthy Living )

Tutorial Programme Training Plans

Wu

(Adapted from ‘The Physical Activity Spectrum’, Cardiff Physical Activity & Health Strategy, 2008-2011)

Fig 5.2

Health & Lifestyle Coach

Steering Committee Chairperson

1
1 1 1 1
Faculty Faculty Faculty Faculty
Representative Representative Representative Representative

(Gives an outline of the steering committee structure)

Faculty
Representative

14|Page
Page 22



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential.
Cardiff and Vale College

Coleg Caerdydd a’r Fro
3.
OCN in Healthy Eating and Fitness
Unit Code: HJ12CY005
Level: Two
Credit Value: 3

Student:
Lecturer:
Start Date End Date
LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT CRITERIA
The learner will The learner can:
1. Understand the importance of a healthy 1.1 Identify 3 main aspects of a healthy

lifestyle. lifestyle.

1.2 Discuss why each aspect is important.
2. Understand how healthy eating can affect 2.1 Describe the effects of a healthy diet on
lifestyle. lifestyle.

2.2 List and discuss the main food groups
and describe how they help to maintain a

healthy diet.
3. Understand how fitness and exercise can 3.1 List 5 positive effects of exercise on
affect lifestyle. lifestyle and state why they are important.

4. Understand barriers to a healthy lifestyle. 4.1 List 5 reasons which could affect a
healthy diet and explain why.
4.2 List 5 reasons which could affect exercise
and explain why.

5. Understand own diet and fitness 5.1 List 5 areas where s/he could improve
requirements. own diet and fitness and state how s/he
can accomplish this.

6. Understand how basic health and safety 6.1 List the health and safety requirements
when exercising. whilst undertaking exercise and state why
they are important.
7. Understand the importance of personal
hygiene whilst undertaking physical
exercise.

7.1 Discuss the reasons why personal
hygiene is important after exercise.

15|Page
Page 23



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential.

4

Health & Lifestyle Festival Floor Plan

Cardiff and Vale College ‘

Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro

SPIN Bikes
Demo

MARTIAL
ARTS
Demo

ZUMBA
Demo

YOGA
Demo

BMF
Demo

PODIATRY
Stall

BAND

Dance Troupe to open festival

(3 Dances 30 minutes apart)

Gareth Seward &
Gareth Piper to give
Boxing Demo

Street Games

MV50 Sport

Skateboarders/skaters Demo

(Demonstrating Tricks)

LOCAL NHS
Stall

Fitness First
Stall

e

Local Sports
Shop

Health
Challenge
Cardiff

CARDIFF CITY/BLUES Players
PHOTO/CHATS about Exercise

Healthy
Eating Demo

e

16 |Page

Page 24



Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential.

LET'S
GET

PHYSICAL!
Date - 12™ March 2012

Cardiff and Vale College
Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro

Venue - Sports Hall

Time - 9.00am - 2.30pm

There will be a whole host of micro sessions for
you to get involved with, from martial arts,
yoga, spin bikes & much more

Win £20 John Lewis vouchers by entering our
100m rowing challenge & 1km treadmill run

You can also win a bumper £50 in our beat the
teacher bleep test challengel!

'\-'\—’\—'\.—’\_(-

.

AT




Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential.
Cardiff and Vale College
Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro

Do You Have What It Takes?

Beat the Teacher Challengel

To find out more & sign up join our Facebook
page:

www.cavc.ac.uk/facebook




Inspirational. Inclusive. Influential.
Cardiff and Vale College
Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro

Help us to help youl

o

Create a Logo
Competition

We are looking for a creative and dync
for our new company 'Peak Physique’, for a
chance to win gift vouchers of your choice visit
acebook page for further details

www.cavc.ac.uk/facebook

cineworld TOPSHOP




Agenda Iltem 2.6

PET(4)-04-12 p6a

P-04-369 Against the proposed Cardiff to Newport coastal
path

Petition wording:

We call upon the National Assembly for Wales, to urge the Welsh Government
and the Countryside Council for Wales to terminate the Proposed Coastal
Path around Wales, at Cardiff.

Petition raised by: Roger Price
Date petition first considered by Committee: 28 February 2012
Number of signatures: 14

Supporting information: We believe installing the path between Cardiff and
Newport and beyond, will cause an excessive and destructive level of
disturbance to the 1000‘s of wild shorebirds, easily put to flight (Tolerance
to people, Curlew: c.400yds. Dunlin and Redshank: c.200 to 300yds. ), which
depend for their rest and security, on this narrow strip of land and
saltmarsh, adjacent to their feeding zone.

Designated as a Site of Special Scientific Interest for the purposes of
conservation, and part of the internationally ‘Important for birds‘, Severn
Estuary. This has been a refuge for what must be 1000‘s of years, and often
under threat.

While many other options exist for walking, this is not the case for this
coastal habitat.

When disturbed, these birds have to fly to another area where a human being
is not within their field of tolerance. This entails using up valuable energy
and disturbance of their resting patterns. With multiple disturbances this
could lead to flocks of birds permanently deserting this area seeking other
feeding areas, which in the modern world, are already under pressure.
Members of the Glamorgan, Gwent and the RSPB bird watching societies and
others, present and future, will be deprived of this valuable local asset.<

Page 28



PET(4)-04-12 p6b

Supporting letter

17 February 2012
To whom it may concern

It has come to my notice that a proposal has been made to install a coastal path
between Cardiff and Newport, as a part of a coastal path around Wales. It is part of
my present job to share birds and wildlife with the public, and professionally I am
familiar with where, and where not, to take people so that wildlife is not disturbed.

From my many years living in Cardiff (through 1981, with regular visits back home
up to the present) and studying the coastal birds between Cardiff and Newport, I am
concerned that increased public access to this stretch of coast would be detrimental
to the wading birds and waterfowl of the area. There is already existing informal
public access, should people wish to visit, but present disturbance is, fortunately,
minimal. Encouraging foot traffic could have disastrous consequences for the
wading birds that use this area as a safe haven for roosting at high tide. Cardiff Bay
has already been destroyed to make homes and recreation space for humans, and
adding pressure to other sensitive coastal areas and their wildlife is simply adding
insult to injury.

Sincerely

Steve N. G. Howell

Research Associate, PRBO Conservation Science
<http://www.prbo.org>

Senior Field Leader, WINGS Birdwatching Tours Worldwide
www.wingsbirds.com <http://www.wingsbirds.com>

Author, A Guide to the Birds of Mexico and Northern Central America (1995, Oxford
University Press)

Where to Watch Birds in Mexico (1999, Cornell University Press)

Hummingbirds of North America (2002, Academic Press/Princeton University
Press)

Peterson Reference Guides: Gulls of the Americas (2007, Houghton Mifflin
Harcourt)

Peterson Reference Guides: Molt in North American Birds (2010, Houghton
Mifflin Harcourt)

Petrels, Albatrosses, and Storm-petrels of North America (2012, Princeton
University Press)

Page 29



Agenda Iltem 3.1

PET(4)-04-12 p7a

P-04-333 Stop neglect and abandonment of horses and
ponies by enforcement of microchipping laws

Petition wording:

The Society for the Welfare of Horses and Ponies has been inundated with
calls for assistance from concerned members of the public, horse owners
and the Police for horses found abandoned, neglected and injured. Many
have been injured from wandering on to the roads causing great risk to
Motorists.

None of these horses are microchipped which has been a legal requirement

for foals born after July 2009 which means the owners cannot be traced. We
call upon the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh Government to

ensure effective enforcement of microchipping and Equine passports as laid
down in the 2009 Legislation.

Petition raised by: The Society for the Welfare of Horses and Ponies
Date petition first considered by Committee: 11 October 2011

Number of signatures: 2114

Page 30



PET(4)-04-12 p7b

E-mail from the petitioner 20-02-2012

Dear Rhodri,
Further to your email, we would like to update the Petitions Committee with the following report.

As an Equine Charity, when we first raised this petition back in the Autumn we were dreading the
winter ahead because of the anticipated number of abandoned horses we envisaged along with that
years foals. It was inevitable, not just through abandonment due to the current economic climate but
due to the irresponsible over breeding by certain owners. The bottom had dropped out of the sales
market and there were too many poor quality horses bred and unwanted.

Since before Christmas we have been inundated with calls for assistance with 'fly grazing' as the
problem has now been called. Our Horse Hospital is, as a result, full. We have neither the space nor
resources to take in any more equines. We have relied upon the good support of Bransby and
Redwings to assist and they have taken in large groups.

The situation is not going to get any better unless drastic action is taken by implementing the
microchipping laws which are already in place. More foals will no doubt be born in the months ahead
adding to the ever growing numbers.

The concerns from the public who are worried not only for the welfare of these equines but for their
own safety in understandable. When these horses get loose through inadequate fencing in

search of food and wander on to the highways from unlit country lanes to A Roads it becomes even
more serious. Not only is this putting human lives at risk but is it taking up the valuable time and
resources of the Emergency Services and costing vast amounts from public funds.

The amount of damage caused is huge, one only has to look at the situation of the Woodland Trust
alone. ltis also costing the Equine Charities vast amounts not just for rounding up and transportation
to their centres but veterinary treatment, feed and their care for life as the horses and ponies go into
the various adoption schemes.

Something has to be done ...... and soon. With the various bodies now working together the time is
right for the existing laws to be implemented.

We would welcome the Petitions Committee to visit The Society for the Welfare of Horses and Ponies
to see first hand our work and case histories and we would be extremely willing to present any
evidence.

Chairman and Trustees

The Society for The Welfare of Horses and Ponies
Coxstone.

St. Maughans

Monmouth

Further e-mail received from the Petitioner 20-02-2012

Dear Rhodri,

Just to confirm that BBC1 Wales have made a programme dedicated to the problem of 'Fly Grazing'
and Equine welfare.

. Itincludes an interview with Jenny MacGregor MBE and also a rescue of a five month old foal from

Vale of Glamorgan. The programme is BBC Wales - Week In Week Out and will be transmitted at
10.30 p.m. tomorrow Tuesday 21st Feb.

Page 31



Many thanks.

Sian

Page 32



Agenda ltem 3.2

PET(4)-04-12 p8a
P-03-200 The Glamorganshire Canal
Petition wording

We call upon the National Assembly of Wales to support the creation of a
Glamorganshire Canal historical trail from Merthyr to Cardiff Bay, indicating
the major locations en route and other historical sites in proximity to the
Canal e.g. Hamadryad Hospital Ship, as a means of encouraging interest in
the regional history, tourism and providing an interesting and challenging
walking and cycling trail.

Petition raised by: John Williams
Number of signatures: 14

First considered by the Committee on: 19 May 2009

Page 33



PET(4)-04-12 p8b

Sarita,

Thank you for sending this info onto me, | have a number of comments/observations:-

e At the time when the Petitions Committee arranged for me to have direct contact with the
people within Caridff CC who were responsible for the Cardiff Strategic Cycle Network, |
made several attempts to engage but was advised that any changes | may want to make
would be difficult as the plan was virtually agreed, this was of course extremely
disappointing, | also asked for a meeting to view the detailed cycle plan and map and |
never had a response to that request, so to be hones | gave up trying .....

e Having just reviewed, very quickly, the documents you have sent, there appears to me
that there has been no attempt to mention the Glamorganshire Canal as an attraction in
any way shape or form, for instance the Mellingriffith Water Pump that has been
renovated in part by funds from Cardiff CC is not even mentioned as an attraction of
note.

e So thank you for your continued support within the Petition Committee but the initiative,
which at the time seemed to be a good opportunity to make the people of Cardiff and
Visitors aware of the Canal and it's significance to the area, appears to have failed.

| will also admit that | have had other more pressing things to deal with over the last 3 - 4 months,
but hopefully | will be back on the Canal project very soon.

Regards and Thank You

John Williams

Page 34



Agenda Item 3.3

PET(4)-04-12 p9a
P-03-317 Hijinx Funding for Arts
Petition wording

Following the disproportionate cut in the revenue funding of Hijinx
Theatre we call upon the National Assembly of Wales to urge the Welsh
Government to ensure sufficient funding is available so that the
exemplary and ground breaking work undertaken by Hijinx is not
threatened. This unique welsh company has spent 30 years developing
opportunities for people with learning difficulties to be included at all
levels and this cut will result in a serious reduction in their current
provision.

Petition raised by: Mike Clark
Petition first considered by Committee: March 2011
Number of signatures: 1893

Supporting information:

* Hijinx Theatre is a professional theatre company founded in 1981 touring
high quality productions to small venues throughout Wales and beyond. A
large part of our remit is working with learning disabled and general
community groups.

* Hijinx endeavour to cast learning disabled actors alongside professionally
trained actors whenever possible, creating an inclusive cast and, as there
is currently no professional drama training for talented adults with
learning disabilities in Wales, this is something we are addressing as a
matter of urgency with plans in development to provide such training.

* Hijinx set up the Odyssey Theatre project in 1999 - funded by the
National Lottery up until 31* March 2011 [not part of the revenue grant].
Odyssey is a participatory community group for adults of all abilities who
also collaborate with several local organizations Meadowbank Special
School (a school for children with severe communication problems) and
music students from Royal Welsh College of Music and Drama

* Odyssey was runner up in the National Lottery Awards, Best Arts
Project category in 2009.

* Hijinx Outreach offers workshops and projects to people within the
learning disabled community

* Hijinx Outreach produces Unity Festival - a week-long mixed ability
festival of performances, workshops and other activities from companies
across the world in collaboration with the WMC and Mencap Cymru -
(historically funded through additional fundraising and with revenue grant
support for core staff wages and general office costs.)

* Hijinx’s revenue grant in 2010/11 is £234,448 + £29,990 lottery funding
for Odyssey Theatre project - a figure which represents standstill funding
for the last 5 years.

Page 35



From 1% April 2011 the grant will be £160,000 to include Odyssey. This
represents a cut of £74,448 + £29,990 = £104,438

All ACW Quality Monitoring forms over the past three years have rated the
company’s work “good” or “excellent”

ACW’s decision flies in the face of the Welsh Assembly Government’s
priorities and is contrary to the aspirations of it’s own Investment Review.
With the new grant Hijinx will not be able develop work with people with
learning disabilities and it represents a radical reduction in the activity
currently offered.

There will be staff redundancies and a re-structuring of the company -
and a marginalized community will suffer.

Hijinx are unique and innovative - the only company in Wales who offer
professional opportunities to adults with learning disabilities, both as
performers and workshop assistants. Hijinx are committed to inclusive
working and believe that everyone has something to offer regardless of
ability.

Page 36



PET(4)-04-12 p9b

WALES AUDIT OFFICE Wales Audit Office / m,.....xn_M_E.}_.o:E_mc Cymru

SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU -
24 Cathedral Road / Heol y Gadeirlan
Cardiff / Caerdydd

Date: 9 December 2011 CF119LJ
Your ref: P-03-308 /311 /314 / 317 Tel / Ffon: 029 20 320500
Our ref: HVT/1501/fgb Fax / Ffacs: 029 20 320600
Page: 10f2 Email / Ebosl: wales@wao.gov.uk

www.wao.gov.uk

Mr William Powell AM

Chair, Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Powell
ARTS CouNcIL oF WALES INVESTMENT REVIEW

Thank you for your letter of 9 November asking me to include an examination of the
Arts Council’s Investment Review in my forward work programme.

| need to be clear that it is not within my remit to comment or pass judgement on the
relative merits of decisions made by the Arts Council.

In response to correspondence received earlier this year about the Review and the
Council's openness and accountability in reaching its final conclusions, my staff
undertook some work to determine whether a more in-depth investigation was
warranted.

| was already aware from my audit of its financial statements that the Council
commissioned RSM Tenon to undertake a series of internal audit reviews to provide
assurance in respect of the Investment Review process. Four reviews were completed
at different stages and the internal auditors concluded favourably on each stage of the
process reporting that ‘the Council can take substantial assurance that the controls
upon which the organisation relies to manage this area, as currently laid down and
operated, are effective’.

My staff also reviewed the Council's arrangements for dealing with appeals against its
decisions. | was satisfied that, on the strength of these enquiries and the evidence of
the Council’s internal auditors, no further investigation was warranted. | remain of that
view but if your Committee or its individual petitioners have any direct evidence that
might lead me to reconsider this decision | would be happy to review it.

Direct Line: 029 2032 0510 E-mail: huw.vaughan.thomas@wao.gov.uk
Page 37

1005 o bapur a allgylchwyd

10055 recycled paper N/MAWNIWV
e



Date: 9 December 2011
Our ref: HVT/1505/fgb
Page: 20f2

| have noted in particular your reference to discussions about the overarching direction
of the arts agenda and its delivery of a value for money strategic approach. | see that
the Government has committed to a review of the support for arts in schools including
theatre experiences for young people. A value for money study ahead of the outcome
of that review would, | think, be premature. However, | review my plans for value for
money examinations annually to ensure its continuing relevance. | will bear your
Committee’s work in mind when | next consider the options for my forward work
programme.

Yours sincerely

7 .

HUW VAUGHAN THOMAS
AUDITOR GENERAL FOR WALES

Page 38




PET(4)-04-12 p9c

Huw Lewis AC / AM '\( (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth f
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage ,J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Your ref: P-03-317
Qur ref: HL/06080/11

William Powell AM
Chair
Petitions Committee
Ty Hywel
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1NA
=3 | December 2011

Thank you for your letter of 29 November regarding the evidence given to the Petitions
Committee by the Hijinx Funding for the Arts petitioners on 1 November 2011.

You state the committee agreed to write to me to enquire how the priorities set out in future
Remit Letters to the Arts Council of Wales (ACW) will be decided and whether Members of
the Petitions Committee could have an input into that letter.

| am taking this opportunity to also respond to your letter of 29 November 2011 sent to Jane
Hutt AM, Minister for Finance and Leader of the House, seeking her views on the equality
issues raised by the Hijinx Funding for the Arts petitioners.

As you are aware, Welsh Government funding of the arts in Wales is channelled through
ACW, which operates at arms-length from Government. As Minister for Housing,
Regeneration and Heritage, it would not be appropriate for me to intervene in individual
funding decisions taken by ACW, or to comment in detail on ACW’s decision to reduce
Hijinx Theatre’s funding.

The Minister with responsibility for the arts issues ACW with an annual Remit Letter as part
of our sponsorship arrangements. The Remit Letter sets out, at a strategic level, the
priorities and targets upon which ACW should focus in the year ahead.

The Welsh Government, through ACW, aims to develop a vibrant, sustainable and high-
quality arts sector accessible to all individuals and communities in Wales. The Welsh
Government's Programme for Government document emphasises commitments that
require ACW to continue improving access and reducing the barriers to participation and

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd » Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. huw. lewis@wales. gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu ( I@age 39 Printed on 100% recycled paper



appreciation of the arts, and to undertake a developmental and support role for arts
organisations in Wales.

The priorities set out in future Remit Letters to ACW will be linked to the Welsh
Government's strategic agenda for the arts in Wales as set out in the Programme for
Government. The strategic priorities and targets will be set by me, as Minister for Housing,
Regeneration and Heritage in consultation with ACW. There will therefore be particular
emphasis on improving accessibility for Children and Young People and those groups that
have traditionally found it difficult to break down the barriers preventing participation, for
example disabled people, BME communities, and people living in rural areas.

Although some National Assembly for Wales (NAfW) Committees scrutinise existing Welsh
Government policies, it would not be appropriate for the NAfW Petitions or Communities,
Equality and Local Government Committees comprised of cross-party AMs to have direct
input into a WGSB Remit Letter issued by the Welsh Government.

Regarding the equality issues raised by the Hijinx Funding for the Arts petitioners, ACW is
committed to promoting equality of access to arts events and to promoting equality of
opportunity within the arts. ACW’s Disability Equality Scheme ensures that it complies with
its duties towards disabled people under the Equality Act 2010. Furthermore, in my Remit
Letter | encourage ACW to assess the implications of its financial decisions on equality
issues.

Last year the Communities and Culture Committee published its report into 'the Accessibility
of Arts and Cultural Activities in Wales'. One of the key recommendations was to emphasize
the need to improve access to the arts for disabled people. This recommendation was
accepted by the Welsh Government at the time and | can confirm that this remains a priority
for the current administration. | have recently written to the Chair of the Communities,
Equality and Local Government Committee, updating her on the progress made against this
and the other recommendations contained within the report.

As regards the specific issue of Hijinx Theatre’s funding, | can only reiterate what | have
said before. Hijinx remains a revenue funded client of ACW. ACW is focusing funding on
Hijinx Theatre's work with people with learning difficulties, which is a high priority element of
the company’s activity.

| would urge Hijinx to continue to work closely with ACW with a view to maximising the
opportunities for securing Lottery project funding, to supplement its annual revenue funding.

Lenond
GO {ﬂ-fl

\
W/\
Huw Lewis AC / AM

Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage

Page 40



PET(4)-04-12 p9d

Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a
Llywodraeth Leol

Communities, Equality and Local Government

Committee

William Powell, AM Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay
Chair, Petitions Committee Caerdydd / Cardiff
National Assembly for Wales CF99 1NA
Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

16 February 2012

Dear William

Petition: Anti-hate-crime campaign in Wales

Petition: A call to review the issues set out in the 2007 report on football
in Wales

Petitions: Save Gwent Theatre; Spectacle Theatre; Save Theatr Powys &
Mid Powys Youth Theatre

P-04-317 Hijinx Funding for the Arts

Thank you for your letter of 12 January, in which you notified me of your
Committee’s consideration of a number of petitions.

Petition: Anti-hate-crime campaign in Wales

You will be aware that the Committee has recently conducted an inquiry on
disability-related harassment. The Committee’s report was published at the end of
2011 and we have given a commitment in that report to keep the issue under
review during this Assembly.

Petition: A call to review the issues set out in the 2007 report on football in
Wales

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh
Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol / Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgorau / Committee Service

Ffon / Tel : 029 2089 8429

Ebost / Email : Communities.Equality&LocalGov@wales.gov.uk

Page 41



The Committee has recently agreed to undertake an inquiry into football in Wales.
It is intended that the inquiry will take place next term. While the purpose of the
inquiry is not to directly follow up on the issues raised in the 2007 Assembly
report, | am sure that the Committee will address any relevant issues raised with us
by consultees.

Petitions: Save Gwent Theatre; Spectacle Theatre; Save Theatr Powys & Mid
Powys Youth Theatre
P-04-317 Hijinx Funding for the Arts

The Committee has agreed to establish a Task and Finish Group to consider the
issue of participation in the arts. While the terms of reference for the Group’s
inquiry does not directly relate to the petitions above, we hope that the
organisations named above will be able to participate in our inquiry and raise any
concerns they may have in relation to the effects of funding cuts on participation in
the arts in Wales.

| have asked the Clerk of the Communities, Equality and Local Government
Committee to ensure that the lead petitioners are included in the relevant
consultation process for the inquiries mentioned above.

Yours sincerely

firefons

Ann Jones AC /| AM
Cadeirydd / Chair

Page 42



PET(4)-04-12 p9e

HIJINX

Hijinx Theatre
Wales Millennium Centre
Bute Place

Cardiff Bay
THEATRE CF10 5AL

William Powell AM
Chair

Petitions Committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff Cf99 1NA

24" February 2012
Dear Mr Powell

PETITIONS COMMITTEE 28™ FEBRUARY HUINX THEATRE

Thank you for providing Hijinx with the opportunity to comment on the letters you have received
from Huw Lewis, Minister for Housing, Regeneration, and Heritage dated 21 December and from
the Auditor General for Wales dated 9" December, following discussions with and consideration
of our Petition by your Committee on 1 November.

We have no comments to make in respect of the Auditor General’s letter, understanding that he
can comment on process only.

In respect of the Minister’s letter, we fully appreciate and understand his position regarding the
Arts Council for Wales. We are encouraged by, and fully support the Welsh Government’s strategic
priorities and targets for the arts in Wales. We are pleased that priorities are focussed on
improving accessibility for children and young people, breaking down barriers preventing
participation with particular emphasis on people with disabilities, ethnic minorities and people
living in rural areas.

Hijinx share this ethos and have always believed that arts activity should be available to everyone
regardless of their ability or geographical location, and not be focussed on the few. For over 30
years, we have been delivering high quality arts activity for adults with learning disabilities and
their community, as well as for the general public in small community centres both rural and
urban. When we have crossed the border into England and Scotland we have seen ourselves as
ambassadors for Wales, showing that as a nation Wales care about equality and inclusion.

ACW’s Investment Review decision to reduce our revenue grant and move our inclusive Odyssey
group from lottery project funding into core activity without any uplift, resulted in a 40% reduction
in revenue funding. This has resulted in compulsory staff redundancies and reduced output for
the very groups that both Hijinx and the Welsh Government see as a priority.

Page 43 1



Our Petition was one avenue open to us to draw attention to the situation Hijinx found themselves
in following the Investment Review. It is worth reminding Members that no other retained
organisation was treated so severely as Hijinx and indeed the vast majority of retained
organisations actually saw an increase in their revenue funding. In our previous submissions to this
Committee we have provided further detailed information on the impact of this situation both to
ourselves and far more importantly to the audiences and people we serve.

| still feel that the wording of the petition is relevant and to my knowledge hasn’t been addressed.
To remind you of that wording :

“Following the disproportionate cut in the revenue funding of Hijinx Theatre we call upon the
National Assembly of Wales to urge the Welsh Government to ensure sufficient funding is available
so that the exemplary and ground breaking work undertaken by Hijinx is not threatened. This
unique Welsh company has spent 30 years developing opportunities for people with learning
difficulties to be included at all levels and this cut will result in a serious reduction in their current
provision.”

We are grateful for the confidence the Arts Council have placed in Hijinx by retaining us in their
portfolio of RFOs, and awarding substantial project grants for the 2011 and 2012 Unity Festivals.
We have also received a project grant to contribute towards the costs of bringing world famous
companies in to Wales to run short inclusive residencies for students in our training academy for
actors with leaning disabilities — this work is ground breaking and unique in Wales. We do value
ACW’s support and have continued to have a professional relationship with them during this
turbulent year.

We must however be realistic in that project grants are not a substitute for the massive reduction
in revenue grant and the ability of the core company to support the exciting projects we are now
undertaking. Each project grant does have a degree of free-lance support built into it, but the
experience and history has been lost — people are constantly trying to re-invent the wheel. Lottery
project grants also require Hijinx to attract at least 25% of matched funding, which, in the current
economic climate is a real challenge, especially when we are seeking additional funding to support
our core activity.

We still mourn the loss of our community tour that for so many years provided small communities
all over Wales with the opportunity to enjoy wonderful live theatre on their doorsteps at a
reasonable price. Hopefully, at some point in the future we will be able to resume this provision
and feel reassured that targeting artistic provision to rural communities is also a priority for the
Welsh Government. We are also painfully aware that at no point in any review, or audit of the
review, have audiences been consulted about their views. We have many, many quotes from
audience members “... please, please don’t stop coming to rural communities, it is a life-line” ... is
just one of them.

Our dream was that at some point in the future, all lines would be blurred between productions,
and talented, trained actors with learning disabilities would be able to tour in mainstream
productions for the general public in disability blind parts. This is what real inclusion means to us
and is now further away than ever before.

Page 44 2



Please be assured that we have always enjoyed a good working relationship with the Arts Council
and will continue to do so, although | still feel they don’t quite grasp the true nature of inclusion,
but feel the need to tick a box to do with providing a service for people with a learning disability.

Finally can | thank the Members of the Petitions Committee (both present and past) and the

support staff who | have always found to be helpful, courteous and efficient in dealing with our
petition, and keep us informed of progress.

Yours sincerely
Mike Clark

Chair of Trustees
Hijinx Theatre

Page 45



Agenda Iltem 3.4

PET(4)-04-12 p10a
P-04-357 Allocating social housing in Wales

Petition wording:

We call upon the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh Government
to address the flawed system for allocating social housing in Wales.

At present, a person who has never visited Wales can qualify for social
housing ahead of someone born and bred in Wales. This is due to the points
system giving preference to the homeless, those in unfit accommodation,
those recently released from institutions, etc.

At first glance, commendable; but when applied on a UK basis we see an
endless stream of people with ‘problems’ from outside Wales denying Welsh
people social housing and, too often, blighting Welsh communities.

To remedy this problem we call on the Welsh Government to introduce a
period of five-years’ residency in Wales before anyone qualifies for social
housing, exempting only political refugees and others escaping persecution.

Petition raised by: Royston Jones
Date petition first considered by Committee: 10 January 2012
Number of signatures: 115

Supporting Information:

Earlier this year members of a paedophile gang were given long jail
sentences at Swansea Crown Court. This gang was housed in Kidwelly by the
Gwalia Housing Group. But why was this gang, originally from London, and
with previous convictions, ever inflicted on a small Welsh town?

Regrettably, the Kidwelly case is one of many examples of known criminals
and other undesirables being housed in Wales. Leading to a growing
suspicion that Wales is being used as a dumping ground by English local
authorities and other agencies. Aided by bodies within Wales receiving
premium payments for housing such people.

Given that social housing providers are both registered with and funded by
the Welsh Government, the time has surely come to review the role,
responsibilities and funding of Welsh social housing providers.

Page 46



PET(4)-04-12 p10b

Huw Lewis AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-357

Ein cyf/Our ref HL/05102/12

William Powell AM

Chair Petition's Committee

Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA 3/ January 2012

‘ & -
:@M L/; H;M
Thank you for your letter of 13 January about the 115 signature petition requesting a five

year residency qualification with limited exceptions before people can qualify for social
housing in Wales.

| recognise the Petition Committee’s concern about this matter. As stated in my previous
letter, local authorities are statutorily responsible for meeting the housing needs of the local
population. Therefore, it is local authorities rather than the Welsh Government which are
better placed to address local housing need.

The Welsh Government report entitled ‘The effects of recent migration on local authorities’
allocation of housing and actions under homelessness legislation’ (2009) revealed that the
net pressures created by migration on access to social housing were not as great as public
perceptions would suggest.

| appreciate the concerns felt by many people about the difficulties in accessing social
housing. However, | note the Committee’s concerns about the effect of a five year
residency qualification on vulnerable people and others such as key workers. | also have
concerns that such a proposal could contravene legislation intended to combat
discrimination as well as causing complications for people crossing the border to take up
employment opportunities. It is for this reason that the Welsh Government has no plans to
introduce a provision along the lines of that suggested in the petition.

Lonaet/
@"'GWW

Huw Lewis AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. huw.lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (Iﬁp&g e 47 Printed on 100% recycled paper



PET(4)-04-1 2 p1 Oc / Royston Jones, \

February 9™ 2012

Rhodri Wyn Jones,
Petitions Committee,
National Assembly for Wales.

Dear Mr. Jones,

After receiving your e-mail today, and reading the attached letter from Huw Lewis, Minister for
Housing, Regeneration and Heritage, to William Powell AM, your Chairman, I have the following
observations and comments to make.

The second paragraph of Mr Lewis’ letter mentions local authorities but not housing associations.
Seeing as the latter are now responsible for a larger total housing stock than the former did the
Minister really mean to mention only local authorities?

My suggested five-year residency qualification could of course allow for genuine key workers and
others, that is not really the issue. Nor is it lack of social housing.

The problem, as everyone who has looked at social housing in Wales can see, is that too many social
housing providers are bringing into Wales criminals, indigents and others who have outstayed their
welcome where they lived before. Many of the ‘homeless’ being housed in Wales now are people
who are homeless because they have been evicted from social housing and other accommodation in
England. These are, effectively, being dumped in Wales.

The issue is therefore not about the “vulnerable” or key workers, or genuinely and non-criminal
homeless, it is about protecting Welsh communities from those currently being forced on them by
irresponsible social housing providers who are almost certainly being paid extra for taking in these
high-risk tenants.

It boils down to this: Why does a homeless criminal in England, with no Welsh connections,
automatically qualify for social housing in Wales? Mr Lewis may choose to pretend it’s about other
issues, but those living in communities blighted by the irresponsible behaviour of social housing
providers know the truth. And it won’t go away.

Sy

Royston Jones

Page 48



Agenda Item 3.5

PET(4)-04-12 plla
P-04-347 Property and Asset Review

Petition wording:

We call upon the National Assembly and the Welsh Government to carry out
an Asset and Property Review of their respective buildings and or properties
to reduce the number of properties that are underutilised and to use the
capital saved to fund the 21st Century School s Programme.

Supporting information:

The National Assembly have offices in Princess Drive, Colwyn Bay, whilst the
Welsh Government have offices at Llandudno Junction which are
underutilised and partially empty. There is no justification in these financially
straightened times for Welsh taxpayers to fund two building so close to each
other. It is appreciated the WG and the NAfW are 2 separate organisations
buth there is no reason why they cannot share the same building. The same
situation probably arises in other areas of Wales as well

Petition raised by: Clir Arfon Jones

Date petition first considered by Committee: 29 November 2011

Number of signatures: 19

Page 49



PET(4)-04-12 p11b

= r/
Leighton Andrews AC / AM ,\ ( ( ﬁ

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills _ ;JI,\A

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-347
Ein cyf/Our ref LA/06622/11

William Powell AM

Chair of the Petitions committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

\( December 2011

%‘Qﬂf Wl (

Thank you for your letter dated 28 November, regarding petition P-04-347 - Property and
Asset Review. The petition requests that the National Assembly and the Welsh
Government carry out an asset and property review of their respective buildings and or
priorities to reduce the number of properties that are underutilised and to use the capital
saved to fund the 21%' Century Schools Programme.

In July 2011 the Cabinet agreed a set of principles for Phase 2 Location Strategy (2010-15)
in respect of the Welsh Government's administrative estate.

The principles provide a framework for sustainable management of the Welsh Government
administrative estate, maximising our investment in our major new offices. We will also
sustain Welsh Government jobs and offices in key locations in support of local economies,
reduce our greenhouse gas emissions and deliver a 30% reduction against current
occupancy costs.

The over-riding aim is to provide a high quality, compliant and sustainable property
infrastructure in the right place to support Welsh Government's business, at a cost the
organisation can afford.

Effective management of our property assets is increasingly important during this period of
unprecedented economic stringency. The pressure on finances means that we must better
align our office estate to the business and push hard for efficiency savings - investing where
appropriate, rationalising where necessary and optimising savings through better estate
rationalisation.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. Leighton.Andrews@wales. gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i aflgyichuljg% 50 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Full details on the Welsh Government's Administrative estate and how it is being managed
can be found in the annual 'State of the Estate' report. A link to the most recent report is
attached.

http://wales.gov.uk/about/civilservice/facts/ourbuildings/stateestate 1011/?cr=3&lang=en

In respect of the 21%' Century Schools programme, it would not be possible for any savings
made on property to support the programme, as these are separate distinct budgets within
the Welsh Government, any decisions on the utilisation of budget savings would need to be
made by all Ministers collectively.

On the 5™ December 2011, | issued a written statement regarding the 21%' Century Schools
programme, which is attached. The statement can also be found at the link below;

http://wales.gov.uk/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2011/05december21centuryschoolspro
a/?lang=en

Leighton Andrews AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Page 51



Cynulliad

PET(4)-04-12p11c Cenedlaethol
Cymru
National
Assembly for
Peter Black AC/AM Wales

Comisiynydd y Cynulliad E//

Assembly Commissioner

William Powell AM

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

9 December 2011

Dear William

Thank you very much for your letter dated 1 December 2011 regarding
the petition received about Welsh Government and Assembly offices.

The lease for the National Assembly for Wales office in Prince’s Drive,
Colwyn Bay expires on 30 September 2013. We are taking this
opportunity to review our requirements in North Wales, looking at the
range of options available (which include the possibility of sharing
accommodation) and the costs and benefits of each of these options,.
Our future requirements for office accommodation will be agreed
following completion of this review during 2012.

The Assembly has no other property apart from the estate in Cardiff
Bay and the Colwyn Bay office. As you know, the Welsh Government
already shares the Assembly’s office accommodation and facilities in
Cardiff Bay.

Bae Caerdydd
Caerdydd
CF99 1NA

Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 TNA

Ffon « Tel: 029 2089 8598

Ffacs  Fax: 029 2089 8117

Ebost ¢« Email: Carys.Evans@wales.gov.uk

Y rifenyddigﬁ Comisiwn y Cynulliad/Assembly Commission Secretariat

a/%e
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg/We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh



Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance.

Yours sincerely

Peter Black
Comisiynydd y Cynulliad
Assembly Commissioner

Page 53



PET(4)-04-12 p11d

Gohebiaeth gan v Deisebydd / Correspondence from the Petitioner: 09-02-2012

Annwyl Bawb,

Diolch am y copi o’r ohebiaeth gan Peter Black a Leighton Andrews. Rwyf yn ddigon bodlon
a’r ymatebion sy’n nodi bod y Comisiwn a’r Llywodraeth yn barod i weithredu i leihau
costau adeiladau di-angen.

Felly, rwy’n ddigon hapus i’r ddeiseb gael ei chau.

Y Cynghorydd Arfon Jones.

Dear All,

Thanks for a copy of correspondence from Peter Black and Leighton Andrews, and I'm quite happy
with the responses that the Commission and the Government are prepared to take action to reduce
costs of unnecessary buildings.

Therefore, | am happy for the petition to be closed.

Councillor Arfon Jones.

Page 54



Agenda Iltem 4

PET(4)-04-12 pl2a
P-04-329 Control of noise nuisance from wind turbines

Petition wording

We call upon the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh Government
to pass a statute controlling the noise nuisance from wind turbines during
anti-social hours. We ask for the implementation of respite periods during
which time turbines would be switched off.

Noise respite periods are common in public health legislation. They are
called for by the World Health Organisation in their Community Noise report;
and are currently implemented in the U.K. on airport operations,
construction sites and factories and other evening and overnight noise
nuisance.

We ask that this applies to turbines above 1.3 MW, and that respite periods
be between 18.00Hrs to 06.00Hrs for turbines within 1.5 Km of individual
residences; and 22.00Hrs to 06.00 Hrs for turbines within 2Km of
communities. Authorities within Wales determining applications under 50MW
Plate Capacity, and the Infrastructure Planning Commission determining
those over 50MW should make developers aware of this Public Health
restriction which may affect individual turbines.

Petition raised by: James Shepherd Foster
Petition first considered by Committee: 27 September 2011

Number of signatures: 1074

Supporting information: In addition to human health, the measure would
also protect nocturnal creatures, bats, owls, etc. Jonathan Edwards MP has
called for a measure such as this. Rhodri Glyn Thomas AM has called for a
measure similar to this. This would not affect, or be affected by TAN 8,
because TAN 8 does not deal with health implications of turbines. Also it
only requires turbine plate capacities as a value, and not the efficacy of the
turbines themselves. Wales has a long history of neglect of Health and Safety
issues, leading to large parts of the community having restricted lives.
During development, the hearing of the young should not be left to chance,
and until substantial and medically accepted research points to a relaxation
of the times and distances set out in this petition, we should err on the side
of caution.

Page 55



PET(4)-04-12 p12b

Dear Sirs

I am writing in response to the letter from the Minister for Environment and Sustainable
Development to the Petitions Committee. contained in your e.mail, and dated the 6th.
October.

First I would like to thank the Minister for his interest, and the comments made. I would
totally agree with his comment, that 'impacts will vary according to local circumstances',
however this variation is not predictable, so consideration by LPA or IPC will be guesswork,
and by the time the wind turbines are installed the only recourse affected citizens have is to
Environmental Health at County Council level. As is evidenced by Blaengwaun, or
Alltwallis wind farm. Two years has passed and the issue is still unresolved, nor likely to be,
hence the support the Petition received.

This Petition was raised by people concerned about the health impact of the noise created by
industrial machinery. TAN 8 is irrelevant to this issue, because the specific positioning of the
turbines are not laid down, only a search area where a developer may seek to obtain LPA or
IPC approval. Indeed, in practise, the developer only pays heed to the SSA and largely
ignores TAN 8's engineering recommendations, as was the case with Blaengwaun/ Alltwallis,
and obviously elsewhere, as the First Minister felt the need to ask developers to respect TAN
8 levels in his statement of the 1st June this year. The First Minister has also pointed out that
the IPC is not bound by TAN 8 in any respect, so this problem may not be confined to the
SSA's. TAN 8 also passes the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) directly to the
developer. These facts mean that TAN 8, because it has no retrospective powers, is of little
use in solving this issue, unless it is amended to require a 2 Km exclusion zone.

In para 4,Mr. Griffiths does not specifically detail the English research he rely's on, if it is
Hayes McKenzie, this was dealt with in my evidence to the Petitions Committee, I would
agree that the media is often emotive, but they are reporting the experiences of people who
suffer sleep deprivation, (even that much is admitted in Hayes McKenzie), it does make the
victims emotional and depressed, whether it is Guantanamo Bay or Carmarthenshire.

In para 3 Mr. Griffiths refers to further legislation, I am unaware of any Welsh Assembly
Government Legislation on this matter, and as it is a Health Matter and Health is fully
devolved, the reason for the petition was to try and suggest effective legislation that would
couple World Health Organisation standards, with fair treatment of wind farm developers.

The points I would like Mr. Griffiths to address are:

1) Wind Turbines can easily be turned off, they often are for Commercial reasons, in May
last year Alltwallis Wind Farm was turned off over many days, and has been turned off on
many occasions since. There are other instances of this, both in Scotland and England
recorded in Hansard. The petitioners have never asked for a complete wind farm to be turned
off, as the National Grid does on these occasions, only at night and only the turbines that
impinge on the health of rural citizens.
2)The National Grid, or other monitoring organisations can produce data which shows the
electricity produced at night intermittently by onshore wind turbines is of little use, as it has
to be covered by conventional production. There are no recorded instances of the lack of
wind energy causing supply to be at risk, so operating turbines unnecessarily is not only
retrograde to health, it also is counterproductive to efficiency, which is the most important
part of green energy. Energy not produced at night when it isn't needed saves turbine
operating hours, to be used when it is needed. Maintenance periods, and mechanical life of

Page 56



the turbine are extended when they are closed down in periods when they are not

needed. The proposal would be cost beneficial to developers

3) This legislation would have zero cost to implement. The savings in Environmental Health
budgets will be significant. The existing situation in Carmarthen is not suitable for the
problem. The hours which require monitoring are mainly between 22.00 Hrs and 06.00
Hours, Carmarthen Environmental Health do not operate outside office hours. If all the
SSA's require Environmental Health operatives on call to monitor and prosecute breaches in
an ongoing situation, the cost of implementation will fall on the local Welsh rate payer. If
compensation through the grid is adopted the very negligible cost will be shared by electricity
consumers throughout the UK, which is only just as the electricity produced in the SSA's is
all destined for areas away from the local rural grid.

4) Alternatively, if our Environment and Sustainable Development Ministry were to adopt the
Scottish model, rather than the English there would be no need for this measure. DECC have
written to me on several occasions claiming that wind farms are widely accepted in Scotland,
even in the affected rural areas.

Yours faithfully
James Shepherd Foster

Page 57



Agenda Iltem 4.1 PET(4)-04-12 p13a

Huw Lewis AC / AM ”\/ (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth .
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage ;J\A

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref :HL/5134/12

Abigail Phillips,
Clerk, Petitions Committee
Abigail.phillips@wales.gov.uk

% February 2012

Thank you for the letters from William Powell AM, Chair of the Petitions Committee, of 13
January to me (received on 20 January), and Cadw (received on 23 January), asking for

comments on the petition led by Dave Green seeking to save Roath Steam Laundry from
demolition.

| think that there may be some misunderstanding about the current position because my
officials in Cadw reconsidered the building for listing last August and concluded that it did
not meet the criteria and so cannot be listed. | attach a copy of the assessment report
which provides the background to that decision (Annex 1) and a brief summary of the role of
the Welsh Government in the listing process and an explanation of the listing criteria (Annex
2.

Cardiff Council has responsibility for development control and | understand that the decision
on the planning application to demolish the former Laundry and erect a building containing
58 sheltered housing apartments is imminent.

Demolition is a complex area in terms of statutory consents and it may help if | briefly
summarise the current provisions concerning heritage consents and planning permission.
Conservation area consent is needed to demolish an unlisted building in a conservation
area. Cardiff Council has responsibility for determining which of its areas are of special
architectural or historical interest, the character or appearance of which it is desirable to
preserve or enhance, and to designate those areas as conservation areas. The Roath Mill
Gardens conservation area is adjacent to the former Laundry and the Council is best placed
to explain why the building was not included within the boundary of the conservation area.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. huw.lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i af!gylchupgg‘é 58 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Demolition of a building can fall within the scope of planning control. However, Part 31 of
Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
1995 confers a permitted development right (a general planning permission) for any building
operation consisting of the demolition of a building. This is subject (with some exceptions)
to the need for a developer to apply to the local planning authority for a determination as to
whether its prior approval will be required to the method of demolition and any proposed
restoration of the site. Demolition on land which is the subject of planning permission
granted for its re-development is likely to be exempt from the need for such an application to
be made to the local planning authority.

There is continuing focus on buildings of local importance which have not met the criteria for
listing at the national level, for example, the Customs House and Royal Buildings, Port
Talbot, the Vulcan pub, Cardiff, and, of course, this Laundry. It is open to local planning
authorities to produce a non statutory list of locally important buildings that have particular
resonance in local communities. Local listing itself does not impose a requirement for
consent for the demolition of such buildings but it can have validity as a material factor in an
application for planning permission, and this is achieved through policies contained within
the local development plan. Cardiff Council has a local list but it does not include the former
Laundry. The Council is, again, best placed to advise why the Laundry building is not
included on the local list.

Separately, you may be interested to know that in the case of the Custom House and Royal
Buildings the local authority did not have a local list in place but nevertheless imposed a
condition on the planning permission in order to retain some historic character of the
existing buildings. The condition itself required that prior to the demolition of the buildings, a
scheme for the salvage of architectural features from one or more of the buildings, and
plans incorporating such features into the fabric of the proposed development, should be
submitted and agreed in writing by the Council.

My officials in Cadw have been looking at preparing guidance to local authorities on the
issue of local listing and will now take this work forward as part of the proposed new
Heritage Bill for Wales which is included in the Welsh Government's legislative programme
for introduction in 2014-15. | will arrange for the issue to be carefully considered as part of
the research and discussion | plan to inform the contents of the Bill and associated
measures. My aim is to identify the more clearly perceived weaknesses in the current
systems and how they might be improved. My officials in Cadw have arranged discussion
workshops to scope the proposed Heritage Bill over the coming months and issues around
controlling the demolition of locally important buildings will be included as part of the overall
review. A formal consultation on proposals for a Bill will begin in 2012-13

| hope that my reply is of help.

Bert Rogpcks
Yo

Huw Lewis AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage

Page 59



	Agenda
	2.1 P-04-363 Town Centre Improvement Scheme for Fishguard
	2.2 P-04-365 Protect buildings of note on the Mid Wales Hospital site
	PET(4)-04-12 p2b Correspondence from SAVE Britain™s Heritage

	2.3 P-04-366 Closure of Aberystwyth Day Centre
	2.4 P-04-367 Save our Hospital Services
	2.5 P-04-368 Promote physical activity and health in Further Education colleges
	PET(4)-04-12 p5b Correspondence from the petitioner

	2.6 P-04-369 Against the proposed Cardiff to Newport coastal path
	PET(4)-04-12 p6b Supporting letter from the Petitioner

	3.1 P-04-333 Stop neglect and abandonment of horses
	PET(4)-04-12 p7b Correspondence from the Petitioner

	3.2 P-03-200 The Glamorganshire Canal
	PET(4)-04-12 p8b Correspondence from the Petitioner

	3.3 P-03-317 Hijinx Funding for Arts
	PET(4)-04-12 p9b Correspondence from the Auditor General for Wales
	PET(4)-04-12 p9c Correspondence from the Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage
	PET(4)-04-12 p9d CELG to Chair
	PET(4)-04-12 p9e Correspondence from the Petitioner

	3.4 P-04-357 Allocating social housing in Wales
	PET(4)-04-12 p10b Received response from the Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage
	PET(4)-04-12 p10c Correspondence from the petitioner

	3.5 P-04-347 Property and Asset Review
	PET(4)-04-12 p11b Correspondence from the Minister for Education and Skills
	PET(4)-04-12 p11c Correspondence from Peter Black AM
	PET(4)-04-12 p11d Correspondence from the petitioner

	4 P-04-329 Control of noise nuisance from wind - Open-mic Session
	PET(4)-04-12 p12b Correspondence from the Petitioner

	4.1 P-04-352 Save Roath Steam Laundry

